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Kay Fﬂnn

To: Kathleen Arant
Subject: RE: order in 000622
Will do. Thanks.

——-Original Message-—--

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2000 4:00 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: order in 000622

Yes. Please...will notify GTE that they are indeed certified.

-—---Original Message——-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2000 3:57 PM
To: Kathleen Arant

Subject: RE: order in 000622

They've had a certificate since December 1997. Shall we update the docket title based on this e-mail? (We need to have a correcting
entry in CMS before the order goes out.)

----- Original Message-—---

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2000 3:51 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: order in 000622

[ think this happened because at the time the agreement was entered into they weren't certified so they would not have had a d/b/a
to list. Those are the notes I have on file.

——--Original Message-—-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2000 3:46 PM
To: Kathleen Arant; Wayne Knight

Subject: order in 000622
TXI3

We have the order in this docket, and the name used is "MGC Communications, Inc. d/b/a Mpower Communications Corp."
However, CMS doesn't reflect a d/b/a and it went to the agenda without a d/b/a. Was someone supposed to advise us to update the

docket?
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